MORTENSON BROADCASTING COMPANY
WSUM 12721 ABBEY ROAD, CLEVELAND, OHIO 44133 (216) 237-3300

January 8, 1979

Mr. Stanwood R. Moss
RT 3
Bradford, Mass., 01830

Dear Mr. Moss:

Thank you for your reception report of WSUM on December
17, 1978,

Your letter was forwarded to me from WSUM and I did not receive
the cassette, perhaps someone at WSUM misplaced it. We will
try to locate it as I am anxious to hear it.

I hope this letter will serve as verfication of your confirmed
reception of WSUM.

Radio Station WSUM operates with 500 watt at 1000 Khz on the
AM Dial. The antenna system is a four tower directio al
array with the main lobe of radiation in a northeast direction.

I have been wanting to run a special test some morning when WCFL
is off the air but scheduling such a test has been difficult since
it means a 60 mile drive for me and with the many stations in our
corporation planning two months ahead is rough.

Good luck with your DX.
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Technical Director

Mortenson Broadcasting Company

WTOF FM CANTON/AKRON/YOUNGSTOWN + J-106 FM VERSAILLES / LEXINGTON, KY « K-101 FM ERLANGER / CINCINNATI
WEMM FM HUNTINGTON/ CHARLESTON » WSUM AM PARMA / CLEVELAND



